
From:
To:
Subject: Deposit 23/01088/F
Date: 18 September 2023 15:09:10
Attachments:

Good Afternoon

Thank you for your email and the attachments.  I have most of the information now
and your client has now paid the habitat fee.

The only outstanding item is the GIRAMS shadow assessment form which I have
attached to this email.  Please complete and return to me ASAP and then I will be
able to validate this application.

Kind Regards

Lesley Raby, Technical Support Officer

From: Saleem Architects 
Sent: 15 September 2023 18:31
To: Borough Planning 
Subject: Re: Invalid Letter 23/01088/F

[External Email]
[ Confirm the senders email address is genuine, before clicking on links and replying]

Hi,

Please find attached the proposed section and corrected sheet 3 with 'proposed first floor'.

Also,  I have attached the completed forms. The applicants have told me that they have
made the payment. However, I will chase them up.

Thanks

Subha​​n Saleem
Director / Chartered Architect
BArch (Hons) / MArch(Hons) / RIBA ADPPA



__________________

From: >
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2023 11:13 AM
To: Saleem Architects < >
Subject: Invalid Letter 23/01088/F

Planning Invalid Please see attached

******************************************************
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the system manager.

https://www.west-norfolk.gov.uk/info/20147/about_our_website/470/disclaimer


